9/4/2020 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - C1981022, Elk Creek Mine, MR-112, Initial Adequacy Review

STATE OF

COLORADO Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

C1981022, Elk Creek Mine, MR-112, Initial Adequacy Review

Doug Smith <Doug.Smith@oxbow.com> Fri, Sep 4, 2020 at 9:59 AM
To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Leigh,

Please extend the completion date for MR-112 until September 26, 2020. | recently returned from being out of the
office and am still catching up. My absence was extended due to Hurricane Laura. Quite an adventure. | am now
back in the office with my normal schedule.

Thanks,

Doug Smith
Oxbow Mining, LLC

(970) 929-6034

From: Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 4:01 PM

To: Doug Smith <Doug.Smith@OXBOW.COM>

Subject: C1981022, Elk Creek Mine, MR-112, Initial Adequacy Review

[external email-use caution]

Attached

Leigh Simmons

Environmental Protection Specialist

| ]

P 303.866.3567 x 8121 | C 720.220.1180 | F 303.832.8106

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

leigh.simmons@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us/
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Attention: This email was sent from outside the company. Please use caution when opening attachments or clicking on links that
are unexpected or arrive from unknown senders.
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